WINFIELD ACTIVITIES DEPARTMENT

Robert James—  Activities Director
Stacey Diederich — Activities Assistant

October 9, 2015

TO: Athletic Directors/7™ Grade Boys & Girls Basketball Coaches

FROM: Robert James -- Winfield Activities Director

RE: 2015 Winfield 7" Grade Tournament

Tuesday, November 10

4:00 Wright City vs. Orchard Farm (Girls)

5:15 Wright City vs. Orchard Farm (Boys)

6:30 Winfield vs. Warrenton (Girls)

7:45 Winfield vs. Warrenton (Boys)

Wednesday, November 11

4:00 Wright City vs. Warrenton (Girls)

5:15  Wright City vs. Warrenton (Boys)

6:30 Orchard Farm vs Winfield (Girls)

7:45 Orchard Farm vs Winfield (Boys)

Thursday, November 12

4:00 Winfield vs. Wright City (Girls)

5:15 Winfield vs. Wright City (Boys)

6:30 Warrenton vs. Orchard Farm (Girls)

7:45 Warrenton vs. Orchard Farm (Boys)

*x First team listed will be the home team and wear white

*x Second team listed will be the visiting team and wear their dark uniform

ol 10 minute warm-up between games

*x Games may run ahead of schedule, only first 2 games are guaranteed to start on time

*x There will be NO free-shooting at halftime of preceding games

*x Warm-up and Game basketballs will be provided

** Admission is $3 for adults and $2 for students

*x Entry Fee will be shared by all schools after expenses/profit is calculated

*x Team Trophy to Tournament Champions

** Tournament Champions will be determined by: 1) best overall record 2) head to head record 3)
fewest points allowed

**

There will be a concession stand open.



